The Minutes for the Park Board Meeting held on Tuesday, June 19, 2012 at Bellefontaine Neighbors Recreation
Center.

Mark Dickerson opened the Park Board Meeting at 7:34 p.m.

Present: Jean Garascia, Sally Wahlbrink, Tina Swindle, Kathy Endorf, Jane Davis, Judy Mantych,
Alderman Don Merz and Mark Dickerson; Director of Parks & Recreation

Absent: Alease Dailes
The Minutes for the Park Board Meeting held on Tuesday, May 15, 2012 were accepted as presented.

Mark Dickerson reported the plastering in the racquetball court is finished. We still have to paint but it looks a
lot nicer.

Mark Dickerson mentioned the first Adult Pool Night and the Family Golf Night were held on Friday, June 15th
and asked if anyone on the Park Board attended. Kathy Endorf mentioned she was there. Mark said there was a
small crowd for the Pool Night but they had a good size crowd for the Family Golf Night. The next Adult Pool
Night is scheduled for July 20th and stated the crowd should be better in July.

Mark stated the carpet samples were mentioned at our last meeting and we will get them.

Mark introduced Susan Harris to the Park Board members and stated she is very interested in teaching a Sign
Interpretation Class at the Recreation Center. Mark mentioned since the brochure is already out we can try and
see 1f we can get enough participants to make it worthwhile for Susan and the City. She decided to attend our
meeting so if you have any questions I'm sure she'd be more than happy to answer them. The class session will
consist of one 60 minute class per week for eight weeks. The class fee is $140.00 per person and is offered to
ages 10 years through adults. Alderman Merz asked if we have anything scheduled and Mark stated it is just in
the planning stage. We will have to publicize it on the sign in front of the building and maybe put something on
the web site. Kathy Endorf suggested sending something to the area schools. Jean Garascia mentioned putting
it in the Community News. Mark asked if it is delivered and Jean said it is available at US Bank. Judy
Mantych stated she gets it electronically. A discussion followed. Alderman Merz suggested contacting Christ
Light of the Nation School and have them put it in their newsletter that will go out before the school year starts.
Mark said we'll put something together, try it and see what happens. A discussion followed.

Mark mentioned the East/West Gateway Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 20th from 4:00 to 7:00 p.m.
Mark said if you put in for a grant they want someone in attendance. Mark said hopefully it will work out and
we'll get the grant for the new bus. The final meeting of the Board of Directors, who will decide who gets the
grant is July 25th so we should know shortly after that. A discussion followed.

Mark mentioned the Northeast St. Louis Community Meeting will be held at the Recreation Center on
Wednesday, July 11th from 6:30 to 8:00 p.m. They are doing PR work. They are hoping to have around 140
people in attendance. A discussion followed. Mark stated they are looking for citizen input to find out what is
needed to improve your neighborhood. A discussion followed concerning meetings for the surrounding areas.
Our meeting will include Bellefontaine Neighbors, Glasgow Village, Riverview and Spanish Lake. They will
have signs out to inform the public of the location and time.

Mark stated Frank Viviano would like to do a concert. A discussion followed. Mark said we may be able to do
it at Klein Park. Jean suggested Mark check on whether he is expecting to get paid. Mark said he'll check. A
discussion followed.



Mark asked if any of the Park Board members had anything.

Jane Davis thanked Mark for opening for the holiday weekend instead of just Memorial Day. A discussion
followed. Mark stated we got lucky with the weather we've had and it worked out well. Jean asked how pool
participation is during the week and Mark said it's been fairly good. We've had decent crowds. The weather
has been good with little rain. A discussion followed including the topic of day camp participation at the pool.
A discussion followed on the swim fees taken in the first week the pool opened. Mark said at July's meeting I'l]
have records to compare last year's records with this year. A discussion was also held concerning the snack bar.

Susan Harris asked how often the Park Board meets and asked the names of the Board members. A discussion
followed which included introductions.

The Park Board Meeting adjourned at 8:44 p.m.

Mark Dickerson, Acting Chairman

The next Park Board Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, July 17, 2012 at 7:30 p.m. at the Recreation Center.
Please notify the Rec Center staff by calling 867-0700 if you are unable to attend.



Belliefontaine Neighbors
Recreation Center Daily

Date: JUNE 2012
Weight Room
Gym Classes
Racquethall

Swim Fees

Swim Lessons
Room Reservations
Park Reservations
Swim Team

Bay Camp

Snack Bar

Gym User Fee

I.D. Card/Passes
Special Events
Miscellaneous
Miniature Golf
Adutlt Pool Party
Total

$300.00
$1.607.00
$111.00
$5,462.00
54,556.00
$1,335.00
$620.00
$1,029.96
$0.00
$3,278.10
$323.00
$5,546.00
$783.00
$119.10
$198.00
$55.00
$25,323.16



SNACK BAR REPORT

DATE: JUNE 2012 #OF ITEMS TOTAL SALES
FOUNTAIN DRINKS 702 % 534.75
BOTTLED WATER 37 % 46.25
BOTTLED SODA 26 § 32.50
ICED TEA 10 5 12.50
HOT DOG 439 § 439.00
BURGER 0% -

BBQ COMBO 7% 14.00
PIZZA 55 § 290.00
PRETZEL 135§ 139.00
PRETZEL W/CHEESE 167 % 247.50
EXTRA CHEESE 75 % 37.50
NACHOS 229 § 515.25
CHIPS 172 % 86.00
FREEZE POPS 03 -

DQ CUPS 211 5 211.60
BEER 14 5 21.00
TOTAL 2279 § 2,626.85

MINITURE GOLF:

ADULT RESIDENT 12 & 24.00
ADULT NON RESIDENT 35 12.00
CHILD RESIDENT 8 5 12.00
CHILD NON RESIDENT 1% 3.00
GOLF PARTY/DAYCAMP 5§ 3 147.00
TOTAL 29 3 188.00



Bellefontaine Neighbors
Recreation Center Participation

June 2012

Gameroom: 37
Room # 101: 431
Room # 109: | 195
Swimmers: 5,902
Gym Use: 565
Racquetball

# of hours: 20

# of players: 76
Weight Room: 652

Total Participation: 7,878



City of Bellefontaine Neighbors
Transportation Service Monthly Report

June 2012

Medical Appointments 43
Grocery Shopping ( Schnucks, Aldi’s, Shop n Save

& Riverview Dairy) 36
Banking (US Bank & Regions Bank) 4
Target/Family Dollar / K-Mart 12
Pharmacy Trips 9
Hair Appointments (Bissell, Masters Touch) 15
Recreation Center (Meetings & Classes) 29
Tax Appointments 0
Post Office 1
Nursing Home Visits 3
Northside Christian Dining Center 6
Cracker Barrel (6/4) 7
Red Apple (6/18) 7
Jamestown (6/25) 2
Total Participation . 174
Total Number of Residents 33

Total Donations $0.00



